
1560 ON YOUR RADIO DIAL 

31st STREET & BAY AVENUE HOQUIAM, WASHINGTON 

GEneral 8 -1200 

IRVING V. SCHMIDTKE 

General Manager 

February 8, 1963 

Merman L. Maguire 
1420 Colombia Drive Mt 
4lbequsrque, Mer Mexico 

Dear Sir, 

KHOK 
1000 WATTS 

We take pleasure is verif#ing your rsceptiea of our test broadcast of the 
fiftheof November. Please forgive us for being se tardy im replying, but 
we get sort of fouled up armed here, and seem to pass over several things 
that should be dome iaaediatslly 

Ws will have smother test program ea the cueing of the third of Marck, from 
Midnight te four. Try to tuas us ia, sad let other WIC members is pour 
area kmeM about our broadcast. 

Simcerly - 

, oc 1sgesas 

It's "OK" with 50,000 listeners . .. loud and clear 


